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From: EIR
Sent: 26 February 2026 10:17
To:
Subject:

Dear Requester   

Thank you for your request for information about Storm Overflows at Debden, which we received on 3 February 2026. 
Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 

You requested: 

1. How long was the storm overflow spill at Debden Road on 27 to 30 January 2026 

2. EDM data for Debden Road, Quayside TPS, Martlesham TPS and Martlesham STW between October 2025 to January 
2026 

3. Why is there discrepancy between the various spills maps available 

 

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information 

 

Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

For the period 27th–30th, the situation is complex due to ongoing issues with the public spill map. Some activations 
are being received out of sync, which can prevent events from clearing on the map even though IRIS holds a correct 
end time. Our Digital, Data and Technology team are actively working on improving both reliability and data quality.  

For AWS01527: The events on the 27 January 2026 were restricted to that day, we saw 2 activations between 10:50-
12:52 and 14:07-15:33 

Whilst for AWS1534, we received a number of activation throughout 27th , then no further activations until 30th. 

  

Item 2 is held by Anglian Water and is reasonably accessible. 

EDM data is available on our website. Monthly data is available a month in arrears Monthly EDM Publication 

 

Item 3 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Anglian Water only provide data to 2 spills maps. These are the National Storm Overflow Hub (NSOH) The National 
Storm Overflow Hub | Stream - Portal and our own website What we’re doing to improve your local rivers & coastline
 
As the data is published to the NSOH the data is available for the public to utilize and create their own maps. Anglian 
Water can not comment on the data surfaced on third party maps. 
 
The maintenance status shown on the SAS website is caused when an outstation has issues with failed comms to a 
time drift.  
  
IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for 
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the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the 
permission of the copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not published for security reasons. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal 
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 

General Counsel, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon  PE29 
6XU 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk . 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

EIR Team 

Anglian Water Services Limited 

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 

Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk 

 
 
 

 


